# **CURRICULUM VITAE**



### MRS.MAHALAKSHMI.D

Lecture,

Department of Medical Surgical Nursing

#### **Contact Details**

**Official Address** 

Department of Medical Surgical NursingE

S College of Nursing

Vilupuram

#### **Residential Address**

No:419 kalpattu road,

Mambalapattu&post

Villupuram -dist

Pincode-605302

#### **Professional Contour:**

Being an academician I can turn any opportunities into creative and carrier development in a high y competitive environment and in a challenging and responsible position that offers the opportunity for advancement and utilizing my skills to show best of my caliber.

# Qualification

Courses	Board/University	Institution	Year	Percentage
M.Sc Nursing (Medical Surgical Nursing)	The Tamil Nadu Dr. M.G.R Medical University, Chennai	E.S. College of Nursing, Villupuram	2021	74.53%
B.Sc Nursing	The Tamil Nadu Dr.  M.G.R Medical  University, Chennai	E.S. College of Nursing, Villupuram.	2012	66%
HSC	State Board	S. A. S. C. Girls Hr. Sec. School, Pantruti	2008	68%
S.S.L.C	State Board	Govt. Higher Secondary School, Veeraperumanallur.	2006	64%

## Teaching Experience

Name of the Organization	Designation	Year(s) of Experience
Adyar cancer institute, Chennai(2012-2013)	Staff nurse	1 year
Sri Bharani hospital, Villupuram(2013-2014)	Staff nurse	1year
Surabi school of Nursing, Dindigul.(2016-2017)	Nursing tutor	1year
E.S college of Nursing, V.salai (2018-2019)	Nursing tutor	1year

### Area of Specialization:

Cardio -thoracic in Medical surgical Nursing

### **Project Profile**

- ➤ Effectiveness of nurse led rehabilitation program on quality of life and self esteem among patient with chronic renal failure attending hemodialysis unit at Selected hospital, Villupuram.
- Assess the knowledge and practice among cardiac nurses about patient safety after cardiac catheterization.

#### **Publications**

Topic	Name of the Journal	Month & Year of Publication
Effectiveness of nurse – led		
rehabilitation program on quality of life and self esteem among patient with chronic renal failure attending hemodialysis unit at Selected hospital, Villupuram.	Turkish journal of physiotherapy and Rehabilitation	December 2021
Assess the knowledge and practice among cardiac nurses about patient safety after cardiac catheterization.	International journal of research and review	April 2021

#### **Papers Presented & Conference**

Effectiveness of nurse – led rehabilitation program on quality of life and self esteem among patient with chronic renal failure attending hemodialysis unit at Selected hospital, Villupuram.

#### **Subjects Handled**

- Fundamentals of nursing,
- Anatomy and physiology
- Medical surgical Nursing I &II
- Pharmacology, Pathology & Genetics

#### **Highlights of Professional Experience**

Admission, Examination Online Works
Worked as a B.Sc & DGNM Programme Co-ordinator
Organized Skill training Programs
Involved in departmental Research Projects.
Work as a <i>SNA Advisor</i>

☐ Website, Computer, Software Works

### Participation in E - Courses, E - Webinars and E - Conferences

S.No	Date	Nature Of	Topic	Organized By
		Programme		
1	31/10/2021	E – conferences	"safe abortion :evidence	Tamilnadu nurses association
			,rights, values/attitudes transformation"	
2	24/09/2021	E – conferences	National e-conclave on research design 2021	Ppg college of nursing
3	14.06.2021	E – webinar	Impact of covid 19 mental health and well being	Es college of nursing
4	28.08.2020	E- webinar	Innovation in patients monitoring system .	Es college of nursing
5	9.10.2019	Workshop	Disaster management	Es college of nursing
6.	20.02.2019	Conference	Building a culture of nursing excellence	Es college of nursing
7.	26.04.2019	Conference	Cargo and contemporary challenges among adolescents	Es college of nursing
8.	13/07/2022	Conference	Common medical emergencies and its management for nurses	Mailam nursing college, mailam post
9.	17/09/2022	Conference	Research process - an overview	Es college of nursing

			PERSONAL DETAILS
	Name	:	D. Mahalakshmi
	Husband's Name	:	K Lakshmanan
	Date of Birth	:	21-05-1991
	Gender	:	Female
	Nationality	:	Indian
	Religion	:	Hindu
	Marital Status	:	Single
	Languages known	:	Tamil & English
	Hobbies	:	Reading Books and News Papers,
			Watching TV etc.,
	Extra Curricular Activities	:	Speaking, dancing, singing and Cooking,
			Throw Ball Player etc.,
	Extra Technical Skills	:	DCA
			DECLADATION
horob	y declars that all the details furni	ishad ah	DECLARATION  ove are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
f I get	an opportunity to work in your I	nstitutio	n, I would give my best level of services and fulfill your expectations.
Plac	e:		
Date	:		(D.MAHALAKSHMI)
			(D.MAHALAKSHWI)

I